
From: Carlos CASTANEDA
To: Ulrey, Peri (CONTR); Philippe DESORME
Cc: FERGAS
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DOE Semi-Annual Report Reminder - Spring 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 8:28:16 PM

Hi

I confirmed I am the primarily contact regarding this topics
Also add our general manager
pdesorme@airflow.fr

Thanks

Carlos CASTAÑEDA
Regional Business Development Manager at Airflow

Americas
www.airflow.fr
+ 1 832 417 3242
+ 57 315 4925933

-------- Original message --------
From: "Ulrey, Peri (CONTR)" <peri.ulrey@hq.doe.gov>
Date: 3/24/21 9:13 AM (GMT-06:00)
To: Carlos CASTANEDA <ccastaneda@air-flow.us>
Cc: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: DOE Semi-Annual Report Reminder - Spring 2021

Hello Mr. Castaneda,

Thank you for your response on the semi-annual report request.   I would like to confirm if you
would be the primary contact for all communication for docket 14-206-LNG, in addition to the semi-
annual reports, and if there are any other contacts or attorneys that should also be included as
contacts on the LNG docket as well?

Thank you,

Peri Ulrey
Office of Oil and Natural Gas
U.S. Department of Energy

From: Carlos CASTANEDA <ccastaneda@air-flow.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 6:26 PM
To: Ulrey, Peri (CONTR) <peri.ulrey@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DOE Semi-Annual Report Reminder - Spring 2021

mailto:ccastaneda@air-flow.us
mailto:peri.ulrey@hq.doe.gov
mailto:pdesorme@airflow.fr
mailto:Fergas@hq.doe.gov
http://www.airflow.fr/


Hi Peri

I am the person in charged of this subsidiary of Airflow group, please send all info related to this LNG
report and I will personally handle it my self on time,

Please remove Kelly's email from your data base and keep my as primary contact

Regards

Carlos CASTAÑEDA
Regional Business Development Manager at Airflow
AMERICAS
www.airflow.fr

2900 E San Augustine St.
Deer Park, TX 77536-4432, USA
( + 1 832 417 3242
* ccastaneda@air-flow.us
( + 57 315-492-5933
Carrera 18 A # 112 – 28 apt 502
Bogota D.C, Colombia S.A

http://www.airflow.fr/
mailto:ccastaneda@air-flow.us



